

WRIGHTSVILLE

YORK COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

WRIGHTSVILLE BOROUGH COUNCIL

**REGULAR MEETING**

**MONDAY, JULY 12, 2021**

Borough Chambers

601 Water Street

Wrightsville, PA

---

*In attendance:* Council President White, Vice President Smith, Councilman Bair, Councilman Gromling, Councilman McDonald, Councilman Kirkessner, Mayor Albert, Treasurer Brenner, Solicitor Nahass, Engineer Klinedinst, Secretary Hoff

Council President White called the Regular Meeting of the Wrightsville Borough governing body to order at 6:33pm and led the salute to the American Flag.

**PATRONS:**

Roy Blymire:

Mr. Blymire asked council about status of complaint filed at last public meeting. Council President White replied that complaint is being worked on by complaint committee and asked Solicitor Nahass to look at lease agreement between Brookfield and Wrightsville Borough to determine next actions that can be taken, if any.

Mel McDonald:

Mrs. McDonald thanked Mayor Albert for his statements made at last council meeting noting that she shared her video of meeting with 6 different residents thus far.

**ACTION ITEMS:**

Vice President Smith made a motion to approve MacMor Application for Payment #6 totaling \$110,249.98 for work completed for Riverfront Park Project – Green Infrastructure Plan. Councilman Bair seconded the motion. All in favor. The motion carried with a unanimous vote.

**MEETING MINUTES:**

Vice President Smith made a motion to approve the June 7, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes. Councilman Bair seconded the motion. All in favor. The motion carried with a unanimous vote.

No Planning Meeting was held in June. No meeting minutes to approve.

**DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS:**

**Zoning:**

No report was provided with monthly meeting materials.

**Fire:**

No report was provided with monthly meeting materials.

**Police:**

Report was provided with monthly meeting materials. Chief Pollock relayed report highlights to those in attendance.

**Emergency Management Coordinator:**

Report was provided with monthly meeting materials.

**Ambulance:**

Report was provided with monthly meeting materials.

**Streets & Parks:**

Report was provided with monthly meeting materials. Councilman Gromling relayed to those in attendance that PP&L was to visit park site/restroom area to complete electric installation for restroom, however no representative arrived on site so restrooms are still not able to be open for public use.

**Engineer:**

Report was provided with the monthly meeting materials. Engineer Klinedinst relayed the report highlights to those in attendance.

**Treasurer:**

Report was provided with the monthly meeting materials. Treasurer Brenner relayed highlights of the report to those in attendance.

Vice President Smith made a motion to approve the check register for the month of June 2021. Councilman Bair seconded the motion. All in favor. The motion carried with a unanimous vote.

Vice President Smith made a motion to approve the financial report for the motion of June 2021. Councilman Bair seconded the motion. All in favor. The motion carried with unanimous vote.

**Mayor:**

Mayor Albert asked if any update was received from Solanco Engineering about complaint at 306 Walnut St. Secretary Hoff relayed that representative from Solanco visited property on Friday and no update was provided after visit. Secretary Hoff will follow up with Solanco Engineering. Mayor Albert relayed to council that he will be sitting with Chief Pollock to discuss 2022 public safety budget for the borough.

**Solicitor:**

Solicitor Nahass relayed to members of council that an amendment was made to the Sunshine Act outlining new requirements for publishing and posting public meeting agendas and new restrictions on when public bodies may vote on at matters not listed in the published agenda. Solicitor Nahass relayed that all public meeting agendas are to be posted on the borough's

website within 24 hours of meeting. Solicitor Nahass relayed that the amendments are effective August 29, 2021

**REPORTS:**

**ADMINISTRATION & FINANCE:**

No report

**PUBLIC WORKS:**

No report

**PUBLIC SAFETY:**

President White relayed to members of council that negotiations to discuss new public safety contract with Hellam Township Police Department are on hold until discussion can be held internally with police union.

**COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT:**

No report

**PARKS & RECREATION:**

Councilman Gromling relayed to members of council that he will be meeting with Chris Eaton to discuss installation and prices to install cameras in Riverfront Park on Wednesday, July 14, 2021 at 4:30pm.

**PERSONNEL:**

No report

**COMPLAINT COMMITTEE:**

No report

**ADDITIONAL BUSINESS:**

Councilman McDonald inquired "how long is the Burning Bridge Tavern going to be allowed to have all the table and chairs beside building on N. Front St.?" Council President White relayed that he would talk with Steve Conti to have items removed.

**ADJOURNMENT**

Vice President Smith made a motion to adjourn the July 12, 2021 Regular meeting at 8:17pm. Councilman Gromling seconded the motion. All in favor. The motion carried with a unanimous vote.

Respectfully submitted,  
Tammie Hoff  
Borough Secretary

